
 
 
 
 
 

 BUSINESS MEETING NOTICE 
 

March 24, 2023 
 
 
TO: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability  
FROM: James Comer, Chairman  
SUBJECT: Full Committee Business Meeting  
___________________________________________________________________________  
  
 On Wednesday, March 29, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. ET, the Committee on Oversight and 
Accountability will hold a business meeting to consider the following: 
 

1) H.J.Res. 42, Disapproving the action of the District of Columbia Council in 
approving the Comprehensive Policing and Justice Reform Amendment Act of 
2022. 
 

 The meeting will convene in room 2154 of the Rayburn House Office Building.  
 
 If any Members would like to submit amendments for consideration, they may submit 
them directly to Lauren Hassett at Lauren.Hassett@mail.house.gov and GOP Oversight Clerks at 
Gop.Oversight.Clerks@mail.house.gov.  Committee Rule 2(g) authorizes the Chair of the 
Committee to prioritize the consideration of amendments filed 24 hours in advance of the 
consideration of matters before the Committee or subcommittees.  Pursuant to this rule, and at 
the Chair’s discretion, the Committee may consider amendments that are pre-filed with the 
Committee clerk prior to amendments offered at a markup. 
 
 If you have any questions, please contact Committee staff at (202) 225-5074 or Mallory 
Cogar at Mallory.Cogar@mail.house.gov. 

 
 

mailto:Lauren.Hassett@mail.house.gov
mailto:Gop.Oversight.Clerks@mail.house.gov
mailto:Mallory.Cogar@mail.house.gov

